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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20580 

AUG 24 2D09 

James Sandusky, General Counsel 
Peavey Electronics Corp. 
5022 Hartley Peavey Drive 
Meridian. MS 39305 

The Federal Trade Commission conducted a nonpublic investigation to determine 
whether the manufacturers 

of musical products and others may be engaging or may have 
engaged in any unfair methods of competition in violation of Section 5 of the Federal Trade 
Commission Act. 15 U.S.C. § 45, as amended: 

a. through an agreement, combination or conspiracy, among 
themselves and others, to restrain 


